From: kilianpgordon

To: mario_villagomez@bennet.senate.gov; SoS Rulemaking
Subject: Please look at this.

Date: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 10:46:09 PM
Attachments: ShivaLawsuitExhibitA.pdf

I would like this submitted into the record as my submission of statement to the August 3 election rule making
hearing. I am a citizen of Colorado Springs, CO., as well as a registered voter. I demand a full forensic audit of our
2020 Nov. Presidential election.

Kilian Gordon

Sent from my iPhone
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From: kilianpgordon

To: SoS Rulemaking

Cc: mario_villagomez@bennet.senate.gov; michael bennet@bennet.senate.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] As A Citizen Of Colorado I Demand A Full Forensic Audit.
Date: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 9:27:46 PM

Hello,

As a citizen of Colorado, Colorado Springs, I demand a full forensic audit of the November 2020 Election.
I also demand that the relationship between Dominion and members of the SoS office be looked into.

Kilian

Sent from my iPhone





